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14 February 2023 

 

Howard Elliott 

On behalf of the 16 and 18 ft skiff associations. 

 

By email: howard@telemetrics.com.au 

 

 

RE: Approval to Test Proposed Rule – 16 skiff associations 

 

The 16 ft skiff associations have applied for approval to test the definition of zone in 

accordance with Rule 86.3 of the Racing Rules of Sailing and the Australian Sailing 

Prescription. 

 

• The definition of zone to be changed from three hull lengths to 25 meters. 

 

Pursuant to Rule 86.3, Australian Sailing approves changes to the definition of zone for  

duration of the current rule book but may repealed earlier. The change may only be applied  

to races involving 16 skiffs, but not to mixed fleet racing. 

 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Melanie Peasey 

Safety, Rules and Representation Coordinator 

melanie.peasey@sailing.org.au 
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